
 
 
 
 
A Meeting of the LICENSING AND APPEALS HEARINGS 
SUB COMMITTEE will be held at the Council Chamber - Civic 
Offices, Shute End, Wokingham RG40 1BN on FRIDAY 12 
AUGUST 2022 AT 10.00 AM 
 
 
 
 

 
Susan Parsonage 
Chief Executive 
Published on 4 August 2022 
 
Note: Non-Committee Members and members of the public are welcome to 
attend the meeting or participate in the meeting virtually, in line with the Council’s 
Constitution.  If you wish to participate either in person or virtually via Microsoft 
Teams, please contact Democratic Services.  The meeting can also be watched 
live using the following link: https://youtu.be/t6u-RUJ2lPo  
 
Please note that other people may film, record, tweet or blog from this meeting.  
The use of these images or recordings is not under the Council’s control. 

Public Document Pack

https://youtu.be/t6u-RUJ2lPo


Our Vision 
A great place to live, learn, work and grow and a great place to do business 

Enriching Lives 

 Champion excellent education and enable our children and young people to achieve their full 
potential, regardless of their background.  

 Support our residents to lead happy, healthy lives and provide access to good leisure facilities to 
enable healthy choices for everyone.  

 Engage and empower our communities through arts and culture and create a sense of identity for 
the Borough which people feel part of.  

 Support growth in our local economy and help to build business. 

Providing Safe and Strong Communities 

 Protect and safeguard our children, young and vulnerable people. 

 Offer quality care and support, at the right time, to reduce the need for long term care.  

 Nurture our communities: enabling them to thrive and families to flourish. 

 Ensure our Borough and communities remain safe for all.  

Enjoying a Clean and Green Borough 

 Play as full a role as possible to achieve a carbon neutral Borough, sustainable for the future.  

 Protect our Borough, keep it clean and enhance our green areas for people to enjoy. 

 Reduce our waste, promote re-use, increase recycling and improve biodiversity. 

 Connect our parks and open spaces with green cycleways.  

Delivering the Right Homes in the Right Places 

 Offer quality, affordable, sustainable homes fit for the future.  

 Ensure the right infrastructure is in place, early, to support and enable our Borough to grow.  

 Protect our unique places and preserve our natural environment.  

 Help with your housing needs and support people, where it is needed most, to live independently in 
their own homes.  

Keeping the Borough Moving 

 Maintain and improve our roads, footpaths and cycleways.  

 Tackle traffic congestion and minimise delays and disruptions.  

 Enable safe and sustainable travel around the Borough with good transport infrastructure. 

 Promote healthy alternative travel options and support our partners in offering affordable, accessible 
public transport with good transport links.  

Changing the Way We Work for You 

 Be relentlessly customer focussed. 

 Work with our partners to provide efficient, effective, joined up services which are focussed around 
our customers.  

 Communicate better with customers, owning issues, updating on progress and responding 
appropriately as well as promoting what is happening in our Borough.  

 Drive innovative, digital ways of working that will connect our communities, businesses and 
customers to our services in a way that suits their needs.  

Be the Best We Can Be 

 Be an organisation that values and invests in all our colleagues and is seen as an employer of 
choice. 

 Embed a culture that supports ambition, promotes empowerment and develops new ways of 
working.  

 Use our governance and scrutiny structures to support a learning and continuous improvement 
approach to the way we do business.  

 Be a commercial council that is innovative, whilst being inclusive, in its approach with a clear focus 
on being financially resilient. 

 Maximise opportunities to secure funding and investment for the Borough. 

 Establish a renewed vision for the Borough with clear aspirations.  

 



 

MEMBERSHIP OF THE LICENSING AND APPEALS HEARINGS SUB COMMITTEE 
 
Councillors  

Chris Bowring Morag Malvern Beth Rowland 
 
 
 

ITEM 
NO. 

WARD SUBJECT 
PAGE 
NO. 

   
Hearing Procedure  5 - 6 
    
1.    ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN 

To elect a Chairman for the meeting. 
 

    
2.    DECLARATION OF INTEREST 

To receive any declarations of interest. 
 

    
3.   Remenham, 

Wargrave and 
Ruscombe 

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW 
PREMISES LICENCE UNDER S17 LICENSING ACT 
2003 A H'ARTISAN, 69-71 HIGH STREET, 
WARGRAVE, RG10 8BU 
To consider the Licensing Authority’s report in relation to 
the objections to the application, related documents and 
representations received in respect of the application.  
 
The application will be determined in line with the agreed 
procedure. 

7 - 12 

3.1    Appendix A1 Application for New Premises Licence 13 - 36 
3.2    Appendix A2 Deposited Plan and Location Plan 37 - 38 
3.3    Appendix B1 Photograph of Blue Notice 39 - 40 
3.4    Appendix B2 Newspaper Advert 41 - 42 
3.5    Appendix C Thames Valley Police Representation 43 - 46 
3.6    Appendix D Representations Objecting to the Application 47 - 

100 
3.7    Appendix E Representation in Support of the Application 101 - 

138 
3.8    Appendix F Petition in Support of the Application 139 - 

144 
 
 
 

CONTACT OFFICER 
Luciane Bowker Democratic and Electoral Services Specialist 
Email luciane.bowker@wokingham.gov.uk 
Postal Address Shute End, Wokingham, RG40 1BN 



This page is intentionally left blank



HEARING PROCEDURE – APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE 
 

1. Sub-Committee to elect a Chairman for this Hearing only. 
2. Chairman to welcome all Parties and introduce the Members of the Sub-

Committee. 
3. Chairman to ask Sub-Committee if they have any interests to declare. 
4. Chairman of Sub-Committee to outline procedure and reaffirm that only 

information relevant to representations can be considered and that such 
information must be relevant to the Licensing Objectives.  Chairman to confirm 
that all parties understand this.  The four Licensing Objectives are:  

  - The Prevention of Crime and Disorder; 
  - Public Safety; 
  - The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and 
  - The Protection of Children from Harm. 

5. The Licensing Officer will introduce the Hearing report and update the Sub-
Committee on any developments following publication of the report whenever 
required. 

6. The Applicant to present application, including any witnesses.  All parties will 
be given equal time to put their case. 

7. Responsible Authorities that have made representations and any Interested 
Parties that have made representations may, with the permission of the Sub-
Committee, question the Applicant and witnesses. 

8. Each Responsible Authority that has made representations to present their 
representations including any witnesses.  All parties will be given equal time to 
put their case. 

9. The Applicant may ask questions of each Responsible Authority if permitted to 
do so by the Sub-Committee, but will, in any event, be given the opportunity to 
respond to comments made by other parties at the end of the Hearing. 

10. Any Interested Parties that have made representations to present their 
representations including any witnesses. All parties will be given equal time to 
put their case. 

11. The Applicant may ask questions of each Interested Party if permitted to do so 
by the Sub-Committee. 

12. The Sub-Committee can question any Party at any stage. 
13. In order to facilitate effective Hearings, Interested Parties making similar 

representations will be asked to nominate a spokesman to present their 
representations.  At the conclusion of a spokesman’s representation, the 
Chairman will ask the other Interested Parties if they have any other points to 
raise.  

14. Questions by the Sub-Committee and, when permitted, by the Applicant, will 
be directed to the nominated spokesman in the first instance. 

15. The Applicant will be given the opportunity to respond to comments made. 
16. After hearing the application and all representations, the Sub-Committee will 

ask any further questions of any party that it may have. 
17. The Chairman will ask all parties if they have any further relevant points that 

have not been covered in the Hearing and to give a brief summary of their 
evidence and information with the Applicant going last in order. 

18. All parties other than the Sub-Committee and support staff from Wokingham 
Borough Council’s Legal and Democratic Services team to leave the Hearing. 

19. The Sub-Committee shall determine the application.  The decision will be 
notified in writing to all parties after the Sub-Committee has reached its 
decision. 

 

5

Agenda Annex



This page is intentionally left blank



TITLE Application For The Grant Of A New Premises 
Licence Under S17 Licensing Act 2003 A 
H’Artisan, 69-71 High Street, Wargrave, RG10 8BU 

  
FOR CONSIDERATION BY Sub-Committee of the Licensing and Appeals 

Committee on 12 August 2022  
  
WARD Remenham, Wargrave and Ruscombe 
  

LEAD OFFICER Keiran Hinchliffe – Service Manager –  
Licensing and Processing 

 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 
To provide relevant information for the Sub-Committee to consider and determine the 
application from Hatchgate Holdings Limited for a new premises licence at H’Artisan, 
69-71 High Street, Wargrave RG10 8BU. 
 

 

OUTCOMES 

 
In accordance with S18(4) of the Licensing Act 2003, members are requested to 
determine the application for a new premises licence having regard to the 
representations received and the requirement to promote the four licensing objectives. 
 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
The following options are open to the Licensing and Appeals Sub-Committee  
 

(i) To grant the application in full and on the terms and conditions contained 
within the application to include any applicable mandatory conditions 
 

(ii) To grant the application as above, modified to such an extent as considered 
appropriate to satisfy any relevant representations and promote the licensing 
objectives; or  

 
(iii) To reject the application. 

 

 
  

7

Agenda Item 3.



 

 
1.0 APPLICATION 
 
1.1 A premises licence is required in respect of any premises where it is intended to 
conduct one or more of the four licensable activities, these being: 

 The sale of alcohol 

 The supply of alcohol (in respect of a club)  

 Regulated entertainment  

 The provision of late-night refreshment  
 

This application was submitted by Hatchgate Holdings Limited in respect of  
 

H’Artisan, 69-71 High Street, Wargrave RG10 8BU. 
 

1.2 The applicant has applied for the following hours:  
 
Supply of alcohol (on and off sales) 
09:00hrs to 19:00hrs Monday to Friday 
09:00hrs to 18:00hrs Saturday 
10:00hrs to 17:00hrs Sunday 
 
Opening hours 
07:00hrs to 19:00hrs Monday to Friday 
09:00hrs to 18:00hrs Saturday 
10:00hrs to 17:00hrs Sunday 
 

The applicant applied for Recorded Music, but this has been withdrawn as an 
amendment to the application. 

 
1.3 The application has been properly made and all procedures correctly followed. The 
application has been attached as Appendix A. Photographs of the blue notice in place 
and copy of newspaper advert are attached as Appendix B. 

 
 

2.0 BACKGROUND AND HISTORY OF PREMISES 
 
2.1 The applicant has described the premises as: “Ground floor coffee shop providing 
on site dining with on sales and off sales of alcohol to comprise of a food service 
counter with coffee and hot drink plus on sales alcohol and off sale alcohol service area 
with dining areas for the consumption of the food offerings and alcohol within the store 
and in an outside seating area to the rear.  Alcohol sales are for consumption on and off 
the premises.  Online sales for collection or delivery can also be facilitated from the 
store” 

 
 

3.0 OPERATING SCHEDULE 
 
3.1 The operating schedule is completed by the applicant and contains additional 
measures to illustrate how they propose to promote the four licensing objectives as 
required by provision of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

8



3.2 Following representation by Thames Valley Police (see Appendix C), the applicant 
amended their operating schedule to include the following measures. They are listed 
below and will be attached as conditions to any licence as may be granted: 
 
CCTV 
 
3.3 The premises licence holder shall ensure the premises’ digitally recorded CCTV 
cameras shall continually record whilst the premises are open to the public, and 
recordings shall be kept for a minimum of 31 days with time and date stamping.  
 
3.4 There shall be at least one camera positioned at each entry and exit point to monitor 
any record head and shoulders imagery of customers entering and leaving the 
premises.  
 
3.5 Data recordings shall be made immediately available to an authorised officer of 
Thames Valley Police or Wokingham Borough Council, together with facilities for 
viewing upon request to the DPS or delegate.  
 
INCIDENT AND REFUSALS REGISTER 
 
3.6 All incidents which impact on any of the four licensing objectives shall be recorded 
in a register kept at the premises for this purposed. The names of the person recording 
the incident and those members of staff who deal with any incident shall also be 
recorded. Where known, any offenders name shall also be recorded. 
 
3.7 This record shall be available for inspection by a Police Officer or an authorised 
officer of Wokingham Borough Council upon request to the DPS or delegate and shall 
be retained for one year. The record shall be signed off by the DPS or nominated 
representative on a monthly basis. 
 
STAFF TRAINING 
 
3.8 Staff employed to sell alcohol shall undergo training upon induction. This shall 
include, but not be limited to: 
• The premises age verification policy 
• The law relating to underage sales 
• Dealing with refusal of sales 
• Proxy purchasing 
• Recognising valid identity documents not in the English language 
 
3.9 Such training sessions are to be documented and refreshed every six months. 
Records of training shall be kept for a minimum of one year and be made available to 
an authorised officer of Thames Valley Police and Wokingham Borough Council upon 
request to the DPS or delegate.  
 
DELIVERY CONDITIONS 
 
3.10 Deliveries shall only be made to a full and proper residential or commercial postal 
address. 
 
3.11 Deliveries shall not take place to car parks, bus shelters, recreation grounds, fields 
etc.  

9



 
3.12 On all occasions for whatever reason, it has not been possible to deliver an order, 
full details will be recorded in the refusal register. 
 
 AGE VERIFICATION 
 
3.13 The premises shall at all times operate an age verification policy of at least 
Challenge 25 to prevent any customers who appear to staff members to be under the 
age of 25 years from purchasing alcohol without having first provided identification. 
 
3.14 Only a valid driver’s licence showing a photograph of the person, a valid passport, 
national identity card or proof of age card showing the “PASS” hologram are to be 
accepted as identification.  
 
   
4.0 CONSULTATION 
 
4.1 The responsible authorities included in consultation are Thames Valley Police, 
Royal Berkshire Fire & Rescue, Environmental Health, Trading Standards, Public 
Health, Planning Authority, Local Safeguarding Children Board, and Home Office 
Immigration Enforcement. 
 
4.2 Of those consultees identified in paragraph 4.1, a representation was received from 
Thames Valley Police.  The applicant has agreed conditions with Thames Valley Police 
which satisfies this representation.  See attached as Appendix C.  
 
4.3 There has been 13 representations from other persons in objection to the 
application.  These are attached as Appendix D and summarised in the table below: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10



 

Name Representation and Licensing Objective 

Jonathan C Paddison Noise levels (public nuisance) 

Stephen Porter Children’s party venue (protection of children from 
harm) 

Paul Bosier Deliveries & noise levels (public nuisance) 
 
Children on premises (protection of children from harm) 

Susan Sedden  Early morning deliveries, noise levels, antisocial 
activities (public nuisance) 

Stu Hounsell   
 

Disruption, noise (public nuisance) 

Annie & James Paddison  
 

Noise (public nuisance) 

Maxine Lucas Noise, deliveries, litter (public nuisance) 

Tim Wilson 
 

Traffic (public safety) 

Geoff & Cindy Knight Early morning deliveries (public nuisance) 

Phil Warlow  
 

Storage of alcohol on premises (crime and disorder) 
 
Noise (customers & doors slamming), deliveries (public 
nuisance) 
 

Carolyn Lion  
 

Deliveries, home delivery (public nuisance) 
 
Children on premises (protection of children from harm) 
 

 
Wargrave Parish Council  
 

Noise disturbance from vehicle collections (public 
nuisance) 

Caroline Mulcahy  
 

Increased noise from café due to alcohol consumption, 
slamming doors and out of hours deliveries (public 
nuisance) 
 
Susceptible to break ins (crime and disorder) 
 
Lack of measures to protect children from harm 
 

 
4.4 There have been 36 representations in support of the application.  These are 
attached as Appendix E. 
 
4.5 A petition of 60 signatures has been received in support of the application, this is 
attached as Appendix F. 
 
4.6 Those that have made a representation have been informed of the time and date of 
the Licensing and Appeals Sub-Committee hearing and have been informed of their 
right to attend. 
 
 
 
 

11



5.0 LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
5.1 Conditions may only be attached to a Premises Licence where they are deemed 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. They must be proportionate 
and not duplicate any existing provisions contained in other legislation. The justification 
behind a refusal or the attachment of conditions must be given to the applicant.  
 
5.2 The Sub-Committee is advised that any findings on any issues of fact should be on 
the balance of probabilities and any decision should be based on the individual merits of 
the application.  
 
5.3 The Sub-Committee, in arriving at its decision, must have regard to relevant 
provisions of national guidance and its own statement of licensing policy and reasons 
should be given for any departure. 
 
5.4 There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court within 21 days from the date the 
Applicant is notified of the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee. 
 

 

Reasons for Decision 

In accordance with legislative requirements, the application must be determined through 
a hearing of the licensing and appeals sub-committee. 

 

Alternative Options considered, if any 

Not applicable 

 

List of Background Papers 

Wokingham Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy (September 2018) 
Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 2018) 

 

Contact  Karen Court, Licensing Officer Service  Enforcement & Safety Service 

Telephone No  07562 169377 Email  karen.court@wokingham.gov.uk 

Date  06 July 2022   Version No.  3 

 

12



 Application for a premises licence to be granted 

under the Licensing Act 2003 
 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 
 
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.  If you are 
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.  In all cases ensure that your 
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.  Use additional sheets if necessary. 
 
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 
 
 
I/We 
HATCHGATE HOLDINGS LIMITED 
 (Insert name(s) of applicant)  
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the 
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 
 
Part 1 – Premises details 
  

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
H’ARTISAN  
69-71 HIGH STREET 
WARGRAVE 

Post town READING      Postcode RG10 8BU 

 

Telephone number at premises (if any) 0118 367 1284 

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 14250 

 
Part 2 - Applicant details 
 
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as        Please tick as appropriate 
 

a) an individual or individuals *  please complete section (A) 

b) a person other than an individual *   

 i as a limited company/limited liability 
partnership 

X please complete section (B) 

 ii as a partnership (other than limited 
liability) 

 please complete section (B) 

 iii as an unincorporated association or  please complete section (B) 

 iv other (for example a statutory corporation)  please complete section (B) 

c) a recognised club  please complete section (B) 

d) a charity  please complete section (B) 

13

Agenda Item 3.1



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment  please complete section (B) 

f) a health service body  please complete section (B) 

g) 
 
 
 
ga) 
 

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the 
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an 
independent hospital in Wales 
 
a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of 
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 
(within the meaning of that Part) in an 
independent hospital in England 
 

 
 
 
 

 

please complete section (B) 
 
 
 
please complete section (B) 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in 
England and Wales 

 please complete section (B) 

 
* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one 
box below):     
 
I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the 
premises for licensable activities; or X 

I am making the application pursuant to a   
 statutory function or  
 a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative  

 
(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 
 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 
example, Rev)       

 

Surname 
      

First names 
      

Date of birth                                   I am 18 years old or 
over  Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Current residential 
address if different from 
premises address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone number       

E-mail address 
(optional)       

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

14



 
 
SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 
 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 
example, Rev)       

 

Surname 
      

First names 
      

Date of birth                                   I am 18 years old or 
over  Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Current postal address 
if different from 
premises address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone number       

E-mail address 
(optional)       

 
 
 
(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 
 
Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full.  Where appropriate please 
give any registered number.  In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a 
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned. 
 

Name 
HATCHGATE HOLDINGS LIMITED 
Address 
FIRST FLOOR 
BLACK COUNTRY HOUSE 
ROUNDS GREEN ROAD 
OLDBURY 
WEST MIDLANDS B69 2DG 
 
Registered number (where applicable) 
12205715 

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.) 
LIMITED COMPANY 

Telephone number (if any) 0121 543 1900 

E-mail address (optional) stephen.bloxham@crowe.co.uk 
 

15

mailto:stephen.bloxham@crowe.co.uk


Part 3 Operating Schedule 

When do you want the premises licence to start? DD MM YYYY 
0  1 0   7 2 0  2 2  

 

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, 
when do you want it to end? 

DD MM YYYY 
                

 

 
Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 
GROUND FLOOR COFFEE SHOP PROVIDING ON SITE DINING WITH ON SALES 
AND OFF SALES OF ALCOHOL TO COMPRISE OF A FOOD SERVICE COUNTER 
WITH COFFEE AND HOT DRINK PLUS ON SALE ALCOHOL AND OFF SALE 
ALCOHOL SERVICE AREA WITH DINING AREAS FOR THE CONSUMPTION OF THE 
FOOD OFFERINGS AND ALCOHOL WITHIN THE STORE AND IN AN OUTSIDE 
SEATING AREA TO THE REAR. ALCOHOL SALES ARE FOR CONSUMPTION ON 
AND OFF THE PREMISES.  
ONLINE SALES FOR COLLECTION OR DELIVERY CAN ALSO BE FACILITATED 
FROM THE STORE. 
DPS WILL BE VARIED TO SOMEBODY IN DAY TO DAY CONTROL BEFORE 
TRADING IN ALCOHOL COMMENCES. 

 
If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any 
one time, please state the number expected to attend.       

 

 
What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 
 
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 
 

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)         Please tick all that 
apply 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)  

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)  

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)  

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)  

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)  

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)  

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)  

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)  

   

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)   

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X 

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

16



A 
 

Plays  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of a play take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read 
guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in 
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            
 

17



B 
 

Films  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the exhibition of films take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)  
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please 
read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            
 

18



C 
 

Indoor sporting events  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4) 
      

Day Start Finish 

Mon             

            

Tue             State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please 
read guidance note 5) 
                  

Wed             

            

Thur             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Fri             

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            
 

19



D 
 

Boxing or wrestling 
entertainments  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment 
take place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling 
entertainment (please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those 
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 
note 6) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            
 

20



E 
 
 
 
 

Live music  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of live music take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon     Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
 

            

Tue     

            

Wed     State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music 
(please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur     

            

Fri     Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 
for the performance of live music at different times to those 
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 
note 6) 
      

       

Sat     

            

Sun     

            
 

21



F 
 

Recorded music  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the playing of recorded music take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon     Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
DJ'S LOCATED ON THE STAGE AREA WITH MUSIC 
PLAYED THROUGHOUT THE OPERATING AREA RINGED 
IN RED. USUALLY MUSIC WILL BE AMPLIFIED. 

            

Tue     

            

Wed         State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music 
(please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur     

            

Fri     Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those 
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 
note 6) 
      

            

Sat     

            

Sun     

            
 

22



G 
 

Performances of 
dance 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of dance take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon     Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
      

            

Tue     

            

Wed     State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance 
(please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur     

            

Fri     Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in 
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sat     

            

Sun     

            
 

23



H 
 

Anything of a similar 
description to that 
falling within (e), (f) or 
(g) 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be 
providing 
      

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both – please tick (please read 
guidance note 3)  

Indoors  

Mon      Outdoors  

            Both  

Tue     Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
 

            

Wed     

            

Thur     State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar 
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  (please read 
guidance note 5) 
      

            

Fri     

            

Sat 
    

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling 
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sun 
    

            

 

24



  
I 
 

Late night 
refreshment 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the provision of late night refreshment 
take place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon       Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)  
  

    

Tue      

    

Wed      State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night 
refreshment (please read guidance note 5) 
          

Thur      

    

Fri       Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to 
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 
guidance note 6) 
      

    

Sat       

    

Sun       

   

 

25



J 
 

Supply of alcohol 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the supply of alcohol be for 
consumption – please tick (please read 
guidance note 8)   
 

On the 
premises  

Off the 
premises  

Day Start Finish Both X 

Mon 09.00 19.00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please 
read guidance note 5) 
                  

Tue 09.00 19.00 

            

Wed 09.00 19.00 

            

Thur 09.00 19.00 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Fri 09.00 19.00 

            

Sat 09.00 18.00 

            

Sun 10.00 17.00 

            
 
State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as 
designated premises supervisor   (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the 
checklist at the end of the form): 
 

Name 
CHRISTOPHER JOHN MITCHENER 
Date of birth 22 06 1954                              
 
Address 
23 SOLENT ROAD 
HILL HEAD 
FAREHAM 
HAMPSHIRE 

Postcode PO14 3LB 
Personal licence number (if known) 
2005/00407/06EPEC 
Issuing licensing authority (if known) 
EASTLEIGH BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 
 

 
 

26



 
K 
 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or 
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of 
children (please read guidance note 9). 
NONE 

 
L 
 

Hours premises are 
open to the public 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5) 
      

Day Start Finish 

Mon 07.00 19.00 

    

Tue 07.00 19.00 

    

Wed 07.00 19.00 

    Non standard timings.  Where you intend the premises to be 
open to the public at different times from those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 
      

Thur 07.00 19.00 

    

Fri 07.00 19.00 

    

Sat 09.00 18.00 

    

Sun 10.00 17.00 

    
 
 
 
 

27



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 
 
a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10) 

FULL ALARM SYSTEM, EXTENSIVE CCTV SYSTEM WITH 28 DAY RECORDING 
FACILITIES WITH ACCESS BY THE POLICE AND RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES 
UPON REQUEST TO THE DPS OR HIS DELEGATE, TRAINED STAFF WITH 
RECORDED INITIAL ALCOHOL TRAINING REGIME AND ONGOING 6 MONTHLY 
RECORDED REFRESHER TRAINING COPIES OF WHICH TO BE MADE AVAILABLE 
TO THE REPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES OR THE POLICE UPON REQUEST TO THE DPS 
OR DELEGATE, CHALLENGE 25 AND PROOF OF AGE INITIATIVE TO BE APPLIED 
TO ANY CUSTOMERS WHO APPEAR TO BE UNDER THE AGE OF 25, SUPPORTED 
BY FULL RECORDED STAFF TRAINING AND INSTORE CHALLENGE SIGNAGE, 
REFUSALS SYSTEM WITH REFUSALS BOOK OR COMPUTERISED TILL SYSTEM TO 
BE UTILISED TO RECORD ALL ALCOHOL REFUSALS TO BE MADE AVAILABLE TO 
THE RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES AND THE POLICE UPON REQUEST AND COPY 
KEPT FOR 12 MONTHS, AND A SEPERATE INCIDENT LOG TO BE MAINTAINED 
AND MADE AVAILABLE TO THE RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES OR THE POLICE 
UPON REQUEST TO THE DPS OR DELEGATE, ALL ONLINE/TELEPHONE 
DELIVERED AND COLLECTED SALES TO FOLLOW A SET PROCEDURE TO 
ENSURE THAT ANY ORDER PLACED IS MADE BY AND RECEIVED BY 
CUSTOMERS AGED OVER 18 

 
b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

CCTV SYSTEM, 24 HOUR RECORD, 28 DAY LIBRARY, INCIDENT LOG AND 
REFUSALS BOOK,  

 
c) Public safety 

STAFF TRAINED IN FIRE SAFETY PROCEDURES AND THE USE OF FIRE SAFETY 
EQUIPMENT, FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT AVAILABLE  

 
d) The prevention of public nuisance 

STAFF TRAINED TO DEAL WITH SITUATIONS, USEABLE WASTE CONTAINERS 
LOCATED AS NECESSARY.  

 
e) The protection of children from harm 

28



CHALLENGE 25, FULL ALCOHOL TRAINING REGIME IN PLACE WITH 6 MONTHLY 
REFRESHER TRAINING, CHALLENGE SIGNAGE AND REFUSALS BOOK AND 
INCIDENT LOG 

 
 
 
 
Checklist: 

Please tick to indicate agreement 
 
 

 
I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. 

 
X 

 I have enclosed the plan of the premises. X 
 I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and 

others where applicable. X 

 I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be 
designated premises supervisor, if applicable. X 

 I understand that I must now advertise my application. X 
 
 
 

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will 
be rejected. 
 
[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not 
a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I 
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United 
Kingdom (please read note 15). 

X 
 
 
 

 

 
     
IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE 
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE 
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION 
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.   
 
IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A 
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO 
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT 
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE 
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE 
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE 
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE 
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.  
 
 
Part 4 – Signatures   (please read guidance note 11) 
 
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance 
note 12).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.  
 

Declaration • [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a 
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I 

29



am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the 
entitlement to live and  work in the UK (or if I am subject to a 
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on 
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I 
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance 
note 15).       

• The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK 
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing 
work relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or 
her proof of  entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15) 
    

 

Signature Chris Mitchener 
Date 1st June 2022 

Capacity LICENSING SOLUTIONS - DULY AUTHORISED AGENT 

 
For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other 
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please 
state in what capacity. 
 

Signature  

Date       

Capacity       

 
Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated 
with this application (please read guidance note 14) 
CHRIS MITCHENER 
LICENSING SOLUTIONS 
23 SOLENT ROAD 
HILL HEAD 

Post town FAREHAM Postcode PO14 3LB 
Telephone number (if any) 07831 159450 
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional) 
chris@licensingsolutions.org.uk 

 
 
Notes for Guidance 
 

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout 
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where 
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will 
be and its proximity to the premises. 

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  
• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any 

day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in 

community premises  between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the 

30



audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening 
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such 
screening abides by age classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, 
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000. 
Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which 
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a 
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event. 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on 

any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those 
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, 
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar 
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell 
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the 
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is 
responsible for the premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a 
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the 
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the 
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on 

premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, 
provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a 
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community 
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, 
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser 
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for 
the premises. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at 
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or 
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and 
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant 
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school 
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

 
• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance 
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable. 

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on 
any day, with no limit on audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority 
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local 
authority;  

31



o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health 
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the 
health care provider;  

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the 
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and 

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling 
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it 
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, 
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for 
more than 28 consecutive days.                                                              

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors 
may include a tent). 

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant 
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified 
or unamplified. 

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during 
the summer months. 

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a 
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve. 

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the 
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity. 

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the 
premises’.  If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the 
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’.  If you wish people to be able to do both, please 
tick ‘both’. 

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to 
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless 
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not 
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of 
gaming machines. 

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together. 
11. The application form must be signed. 
12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided 

that they have actual authority to do so. 
13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent 

must sign the application form. 
14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application. 

 
15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications 
from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships: 

 
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident 

in the UK who:  
• does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  
• is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the 

carrying on of a licensable activity.  
Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will 
become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK. 

 
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not 
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 
licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application copies or scanned copies 
of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).  

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 
 

• An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as 
the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the 

32



right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passport to 
copy]. 
 

• An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person 
named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic 
Area country or Switzerland. 
 

• A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the 
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland. 
 

• A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a 
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland. 
 

• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the 
Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely 
in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 
 

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, 
is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time 
limit on their stay in the UK. 
 

• A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an 
endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or 
has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in combination with an official 
document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name 
issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 
 

• A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least 
one of the holder’s parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an 
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their 
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 
 

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland 
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s 
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or 
a previous employer. 
 

• A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in 
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance 
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 
 

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is 
currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from 
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. 
 

• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the 
Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the 
UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable activity. 
 

• A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of 
a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a 
national or who has derivative rights or residence. 

33



  
• A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home 

Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the 
UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from 
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in 
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance 
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 
 

• A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under 
regulation 17(3) or 18A (2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 
2006, to a  person who is not a national of a European Economic Area  state or Switzerland 
but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence.  
 

• Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their 
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office 
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the 
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision, such 
as an appeal or administrative review reference number. 
 

• Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area 
state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative 
rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:-  
 
• evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,  
• evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family 

member – e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth 
certificate, and 

• evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of 
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been 
in the UK for more than 3 months: 

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer, 
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank, 
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of 
sufficient funds; or 
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements. 

 
Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially 
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any 
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private 
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form. 
 
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a 
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:- 
 
(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality; 
(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph; 
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature; 
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and 
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the 
UK and is permitted to work. 
 
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 
 
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us 
checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information 

34



with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you have complied 
with this guidance.  

  
 

 
 

35



This page is intentionally left blank



37

Agenda Item 3.2



38



Appendix B Photo of Site Notice 

39

Agenda Item 3.3



40



WOKINGHAMBOROUGHCOUNCIL
PLANNINGAPPLICATION

TheTownandCountry Planning (DevelopmentManagement Procedure) (England)Order
2015AND/ORPlanning (ListedBuildings andConservationAreas) Regulations 1990

The following application(s) have been submitted and are advertised for the reasons below:

The application is available to view online at wokingham.gov.uk� Planning� Search planning applications and
typing in the application number above.Comments on the application can be made online from this web page.

Any comments must arrive on or before the 30th June 2022.Any comments made are not confidential and can be
seen by anyone as they form part of the public record. The comments, unless offensive, discriminatory and/or racist, will
appear on the Council’s website within 24 hours and include the submitted name and address.Due to the high volume
of comments receivedwe do not provide individual responses.

Date: 9th June 2022

Application Address Reasons for Advert Description

220581 Ashridge Farm,
Warren House
Road,Wokingham

Works to Listed
Building

Full application for the proposed conversion/
rebuild of existing barns/outbuildings to 5 no.
dwellings with associated parking, bin storage and
amenity space, involving the partial rebuild of
outbuilding proposed as unit 1; erection of a single
storey extension to existing brick barn proposed as
unit 2 following removal of timber lean-to
structure; rebuild/partial rebuild of outbuildings
proposed as units 3 & 4 involving an increase in
floorspace; changes to fenestrations; erection of
detached car port; creation of an access off
Warren House Road to serve a rear parking area
(part retrospective - revised description)

220582 Ashridge Farm,
Warren House
Road,Wokingham

Works to Listed
Building

Application for Listed Building consent for the
proposed conversion/rebuild of existing barns/
outbuildings to 5 no. dwellings with associated
parking, bin storage and amenity space, involving the
partial rebuild of outbuilding proposed as unit 1;
erection of a single storey extension to existing brick
barn proposed as unit 2 following removal of timber
lean-to structure; rebuild/partial rebuild of
outbuildings proposed as units 3 & 4 involving an
increase in floorspace; changes to fenestrations (part
retrospective - revised description).

PUBLIC NOTICE OF AN
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES
LICENCE UNDER SECTION 17
OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice is hereby given that an application
was made to Wokingham Borough
Council for a Premises Licence under the
above Act on the 1st June 2022. Applicant:
Hatchgate Holdings Ltd. Address of
Premises: H’artisan, 69-71 High Street,
Wargrave, Reading, RG10 8BU. Proposed
licensable activities: The supply of alcohol
for consumption both on and off the
premises. Proposed days and hours of
licensable activity: Mon-Fri, Sat, Sun -
Supply of Alcohol 09.00-19.00 09.00-
18.00 10.00-17.00. The postal address of
the Licensing Authority where the
register is kept and the application 
may be inspected is: *Licensing 
Service, Wokingham Borough Council, 
Po Box 155, Shute End, Wokingham 
RG40 1WW. Any person wishing to make
representations on this matter shall give
notice, in writing, stating the nature and
grounds for making such representations
to The Licensing Officer at the above
address * within 28 days of the date of
this notice – by the 29th June 2022.
Further information is available on 
the web site www.wokingham.gov.uk
following the links. 
It is an offence, under section 158 of the
Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or
recklessly make a false statement in or in
connection with an application, and the
maximum fine on summary conviction of
such an offence is not limited.
Licensing Solutions 
– duly authorised agents

Foundation Stage Practitioner 
required at St. Dominic’s 

Pre-School, Woodley
We have a position available for a part time 

Foundation Stage Practitioner (Level 3 or 
above) at our Pre-School.

For full details please telephone:  
0118 927 2460 leaving your name 

and telephone number and you will be 
contacted with further information or email: 

supervisor@stdominicspreschool.co.uk.

GOODS VEHICLE 
OPERATOR’S 

LICENCE
BDT Transport Limited 
of Units 5, 6 & 7 Headley 
Park 8, Headley Road 
East, Woodley RG5 4SA 
is applying to change an 
existing license as follows: 
To keep an extra 10 goods 
vehicles and 0 trailers at the 
operating centre at Units 
5, 6 & 7 Headley Park 8, 
Headley Road East, Woodley 
RG5 4SA. Owners or 
occupiers of land (including 
buildings) near the operating 
centre(s) who believe that 
their use or enjoyment 
of that land would be 
affected, should make 
written representations to 
the Traffic Commissioner 
at Hillcrest House, 386 
Harehills Lane, Leeds, LS9 
6NF, stating their reasons, 
within 21 days of this notice. 
Representors must at the 
same time send a copy 
of their representations 
to the applicant at the 
address given at the top 
of this notice. A Guide to 
Making Representations is 
available from the Traffic 
Commissioner’s office.

 PUBLIC NOTICES  RECRUITMENT

 

List of licensable 
activities

Days Hours

1. Consumption of Alcohol 7 days a week 10:00am - 22:00pm

2. Provision of Live Music 7 days a week 10:00am - 21:00pm

3. Provision of Recorded 
Music

7 days a week 10:00am - 22:00pm

LICENSING ACT 2003 

PUBLIC NOTICE
NOTICE IS HEREBY given that I/We Joannle Grace 
Peak applied on 25/05/2022 to Reading Borough 
Council in respect of the premises known as Christmas 
Market Bar, Outside Marks and Spencers, Broadstreet 
RG1 2BH.
For the grant of a Premises Licence certification for 
the following:

Under the provisions of Licensing Act 2003 (Premises 
Licences Certificates) Regulations 2005 the above 
named person has applied for the GRANT of the 
premises licence or club premises certificate.

Any person wishing to view this application may do so 
at Reading Borough Council by prior arrangement 
between the hours of 9am to 5pm please ring 0118 
937 3762 to make an appointment or via email to 
licensing@reading.gov.uk.

Any person wishing to make representation to this 
application must do so in writing within 28 days of the 
application, as detailed above to: Reading Borough 
Council, Licensing Section, Civic Offices, Bridge Street, 
Reading, RG1 2LU. 

No written representations will have personal details 
removed unless the licensing authority deems it 
appropriate to do so. Any request for personal details 
to be removed should be notified to the Licensing 
Authority at the time of making the representation.
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with 
anapplication, the maximum fine for doing so upon summary conviction is unlimited. 

Classifieds Get your business seen!
Email: advertising@wokingham.today

PUBLIC NOTICES

Sell your items for free

Send your form to Free ads, Reading Today, 231 Kings Road, Reading RG1 4LS

Category for advert:

Your name:

Phone number:

Sell your goods with a free
adverts for items under £250

Havingaclearout?Whynotturnyourtreasure intocashwithourfreeadverts?
Sellyour itemswithoutanyfeewiththeaidofthiscoupon. Items*valuedatupto
£250canbesold inthesecolumnsforfree!Simplysendusthedetails–
maximumof30words–andpostoremail itandwe’lldotherest

For up to date news in the borough
follow us on

@RdgToday

@readingtodaynews

@RdgToday

Write your advert in the box below, oneword per box. Maximum 30words.

It’s good news
for everyone

Please recycle me !

For the latest news visit

Reach local

people

We cover the

whole of the

Reading

Borough

Friendly Service

Email us today for a price

Advertise

regularly and

save ££££s

Special rates

for 4, 12, 26

and 52 weeks

DOES YOUR BUSINESS NEED A LICENCE?
Visit www.nlamediaaccess.com to find out more

DOING COPYRIGHT, RIGHT

publishers...uses
press cuttings...

This content is protected
under copyright law 

...you need a licence from
NLA media access

If your organisation...

Magazines

Websites

...sends articles
via email...

Licence fees are paid
back to publishers as

royalties to help
support journalism

Supporting journalism

UK publishers invest

a year creating content
like this newspaper

£1 BILLION

royalties

Newspapers

...shares articles
online...

Classifieds Get your business seen!
Email: advertising@rdg.today

For up to date news in the borough
follow us on

@RdgToday

@readingtodaynews

@RdgToday

It’s good news for everyone

Please recycle me !

PUBLIC NOTICES
READINGBOROUGHCOUNCIL

LICENSINGACT2003
PUBLICNOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that 7P APERITIVO LTD
applied on 8th April 2022 to Reading Borough Council
in respect of the premises known as 7P APERITIVO
LTD, a roomwithin, 27, Rose Kiln Lane, Reading, RG2
0JZ for the grant of a premises licence for the
following:

Sale of Alcohol, off the premises, Monday to
Wednesday 09:00hrs to 20:00hrs, Thursday 09:00hrs
to 21:30hrs, Friday to Saturday 09:00hrs to 20:00hrs,
and Sunday 09:00hrs to 17:00hrs.

All representationsmade are open to public inspection.
Representations (whichmust relate to the Licensing
Objectives) must bemade by 6thMay 2022

Any personwishing to view this applicationmay do so
at Reading Borough Council by prior arrangement
between the hours of 9am to 5pm please ring 0118 937
3762 to make an appointment or via email to
licensing@reading.gov.uk

Any personwishing tomake representation to this
applicationmust do so in writing within 28 days of the
application, as detailed above to: Reading Borough
Council, Licensing Section, Civic Offices, Bridge Street,
Reading, RG1 2LU. Nowritten representations will
have personal details removed unless the licensing
authority deems it appropriate to do so. Any request
for personal details to be removed should be notified
to the Licensing Authority at the time of making the
representation.

Dated: 20th April 2022

To book an advert, email  
advertising@wokingham.today

38 To advertise, email advertising@wokingham.today WOKINGHAM.TODAY Thursday, June 9, 2022

41

Agenda Item 3.4



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Clarke, Gary (C9203)
To: Licensing Solutions .; 
Cc: Karen Court
Subject: RE: Hatchgate Holdings Ltd
Date: 04 July 2022 15:34:57
Attachments: image001.gif

External Email

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL - STOP & THINK before clicking a
link or opening attachments.

I can confirm That TVP are in agreement to the amended Conditions including the deletion of the
Condition regarding off sales of alcohol.
 
Thanks and stay safe.
 
Gary Clarke C9203
Licensing Officer
Bracknell, Wokingham and West Berksire
01865 309114 Int: 3323488
Address: The Broadway, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 1AD

 

 
What to know more about Licensing? Read our Alcohol Licensing Operational Guidance
 
 
 

From: Licensing Solutions . <licensingsolutions@live.co.uk> 
Sent: 04 July 2022 15:22
To: Clarke, Gary (C9203) <gary.clarke@thamesvalley.police.uk>; nicholas Hart

Subject: Re: Hatchgate Holdings Ltd
 
Hi Gary
 
Thankyou for your time this aternoon
 
As promised revised - on the door cameras we always understood you wanted head and
shoulders - are you saying you want outside cameras instead as we have only allowed for
Head and shoulders as you enter the store ?
 
Warm regards
 
Chris
 
 

43

Agenda Item 3.5

mailto:gary.clarke@thamesvalley.police.uk
mailto:licensingsolutions@live.co.uk
mailto:Karen.Court@wokingham.gov.uk
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/b-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fforcesserip.sharepoint.com%2Fsites%2Ffiletvgsigsi%2Fps%2FLOCAL%2520POLICING%2FLicensing%2FVisio%2520Licensing%2520frontpage%2520FINAL%25205.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Ckaren.court%40wokingham.gov.uk%7C0afa5ff7e3a1435bd7cb08da5dca2f8b%7C996ee15c0b3e4a6f8e65120a9a51821a%7C0%7C0%7C637925420964068623%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ch%2FmVWjsS6%2BmdbKn3P5BnNvJrGblWdW%2F16Mm9pbbLy0%3D&reserved=0
mailto:licensingsolutions@live.co.uk
mailto:gary.clarke@thamesvalley.police.uk



Chris Mitchener FBIItp

Licensing Solutions

 

 

LICENSING SOLUTIONS

23 SOLENT ROAD

HILL HEAD, FAREHAM,

HAMPSHIRE PO14 3LB

chris@licensingsolutions.org.uk www.licensingsolutions.org.uk 

CCTV
 
The premises licence holder shall ensure the premises’ digitally
recorded CCTV cameras shall continually record whilst the premises
are open to the public, and recordings shall be kept for a minimum of
31 days with time and date stamping.
 
There shall be at least one camera positioned at each entry and exit
point to monitor any record head and shoulders imagery of customers
entering and leaving the premises.
 
Data recordings shall be made immediately available to an authorised
officer of Thames Valley Police or Wokingham Borough Council,
together with facilities for viewing upon request to the DPS or
delegate.
 
 

INCIDENT AND REFUSALS REGISTER
 
All incidents which impact on any of the four licensing objectives
shall be recorded in a register kept at the premises for this purposed.
The names of the person recording the incident and those members
of staff who deal with any incident shall also be recorded. Where
known, any offenders name shall also be recorded.
 
This record shall be available for inspection by a Police Officer or an
authorised officer of Wokingham Borough Council upon request to the
DPS or delegate and shall be retained for one year. The record shall
be signed off by the DPS or nominated representative on a monthly
basis.
 
 
 

STAFF TRAINING
 
Staff employed to sell alcohol shall undergo training upon induction.
This shall include, but not be limited to:
• The premises age verification policy
• The law relating to underage sales
• Dealing with refusal of sales
• Proxy purchasing

44

mailto:chris@licensingsolutions.org.uk
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.licensingsolutions.org.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7Ckaren.court%40wokingham.gov.uk%7C0afa5ff7e3a1435bd7cb08da5dca2f8b%7C996ee15c0b3e4a6f8e65120a9a51821a%7C0%7C0%7C637925420964225057%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fhAZI7Nqs64JHqqauZKPR5YVyHi3J1QRwKWYmIVpfoI%3D&reserved=0


• Recognising valid identity documents not in the English language
 
 
 
Such training sessions are to be documented and refreshed every six
months.
Records of training shall be kept for a minimum of one year and be
made available to an authorised officer of Thames Valley Police and
Wokingham Borough Council upon request to the DPS or delegate.
 
(Sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall only be
supplied with, and ancillary to food that is available to take-away for
immediate consumption, or delivery.) Deleted condition
 
 
 

DELIVERY CONDITIONS
 
Deliveries shall only be made to a full and proper residential or
commercial postal address.
 
Deliveries shall not take place to car parks, bus shelters, recreation
grounds, fields etc.
 
On all occasions for whatever reason, it has not been possible to
deliver an order, full details will be recorded in the refusal register.
 
 
 
AGE VERIFICATION
 
The premises shall at all times operate an age verification policy of
at least
Challenge 25 to prevent any customers who appear to staff members
to be under the age of 25 years from purchasing alcohol without
having first provided identification.
 
Only a valid driver’s licence showing a photograph of the person, a
valid passport, national identity card or proof of age card showing the
“PASS” hologram are to be accepted as identification.
 

 

45



This page is intentionally left blank



47

Agenda Item 3.6



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101

Agenda Item 3.7



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139

Agenda Item 3.8



140



141



142



143



144


	Agenda
	 Hearing Procedure
	3. Application For The Grant Of A New Premises Licence Under S17 Licensing Act 2003 A H'Artisan, 69-71 High Street, Wargrave, RG10 8BU
	3.1 Appendix A1 Application for New Premises Licence
	Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application copies...
	Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application copies...
	Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application copies...
	Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application copies...

	3.2 Appendix A2 Deposited Plan and Location Plan
	3.3 Appendix B1 Photograph of Blue Notice
	3.4 Appendix B2 Newspaper Advert
	3.5 Appendix C Thames Valley Police Representation
	3.6 Appendix D Representations Objecting to the Application
	3.7 Appendix E Representation in Support of the Application
	3.8 Appendix F Petition in Support of the Application



